From: Richard Williamson

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Himes, Daryl; Hill, Kai (she/they); Smith, Quantindra

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Chavez, Araceli; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Fraser Humphreys

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bryce Corporation; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2112(b)

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 12:35:36 PM

Attachments: Bryce Corporation.CAFO.10.17.23.RCRA-04-2023-2112(b) Payment Confirmation 10-18-2023.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Day,

The civil penalty of $36,800 was paid today via a wire transfer. Per the CAFO, attached is proof of payment. Please confirm
receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Richard

Richard Williamson | Executive Vice President
rwilliamson@brycecorp.com
Office: 901-369-4487 | Mobile: 901-736-0779

Bryce Corporation * 4505 Old Lamar « Memphis * TN « 38118 +United States

http://www.brycecorp.com
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bryce-corporation

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Richard Williamson <rwilliamson@brycecorp.com>; Himes, Daryl <Himes.Daryl@epa.gov>; Hill, Kai (she/they)
<Hill.Kai@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan
(he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable @epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bryce Corporation; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2112(b)

[EXTERNAL]

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on October 17,
2023, in the matter of Bryce Corporation; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2112(b).

Mr. Williamson—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents?

Sincerely,
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To: 9012713349RFAXWT . MEM From: Wire Transfer
10718723 12:01 PM Page 1 of 2

PYFIRSTHORIZON.

DATE: Oct. 18, 2023

ATTN: 9012713349@FAXWT.MEM

FROM: Wire Transfer

SUBJECT: [SECURE] Notification of Wire Transfer Debit
Note:

WIRE TRANSFER NOTIFICATION

Please save this email as confirmation of your recent wire transfer. If you believe this transaction to be in error or
fraudulent, please contact (866) 340-9473 immediately.

TRANSACTION NUMBER: 2023101800000905
STATUS: COMPLETE

REPORT DATE: 2023/10/18
COMPLETION TIME: 2023/10/18 11:59:34
DEBIT: 36,800.00 USD

CREDIT PARTY

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 021030004

NAME: TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION
ADDRESS: WASHINGTON, DC

DEBIT PARTY
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 00000100315088/
NAME: BRYCE CORPORATION
ADDRESS: 4505 OLD LAMAR

MEMPHIS TN 38118 USA

ORDERING PARTY

ORDERING CUSTOMER ACCOUNT: 00000100315088/

ORDERING CUSTOMER: BRYCE CORPORATION

ORDERING CUSTOMER ADDRESS: 4505 OLD LAMAR
MEMPHIS TN 38118 USA

ORDERING BANK ACCOUNT:
ORDERING BANK:
ORDERING BANK ADDRESS:

ORDERING REFERENCE #:

RECEIVING PARTY (BENEFICIARY CUSTOMER)
RECEIVER NAME: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
RECEIVER ADDRESS: NO ADDRESS PROVIDED
NO ADDRESS PROVIDED
ACCOUNT ID: 68010727
RECEIVING BANK:

ORIGINATOR TO BENEFICIARY INFORMATION:
FACILITY 4508 OLD LAMAR AVE

MEMPHIS TN DOCKET# RCRA-04-2023-21

128

BANK TO BANK INFORMATION:

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information, which is CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK
PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of
the Addressee(s} named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you
are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail
message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer
system. Thank you.

Opt-Out: Not Defined
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are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail

message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer
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OBfarnnon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



